
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Lab
Subject: Fwd: retreat and CROPS
Date: Tuesday, January 27, 2015 11:09:08 AM
Attachments: CROPS-Flyer012215.pdf

ATT00001.htm

Everyone is welcome to go and should go, if at all possible.  Please let Jenny know who will 
be going so we can get a lab head count.

scott

Begin forwarded message:

Date: January 27, 2015 at 10:42:29 AM EST
Reply-To: Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@UGA.EDU>
From: Peggy Ozias-Akins <pozias@UGA.EDU>
Subject: retreat and CROPS
To: <PBGG-FAC-L@LISTSERV.UGA.EDU>

The business portion of the retreat will be held in Griffin on Monday, May 18, and 
those attending the CROPS meeting will continue on to Huntsville.
 
We have the opportunity for reduced registration rates at CROPS if we register as a 
group.  By reply to this email, I would like to get an approximate head count of faculty 
and students who plan to attend (please indicate number of each).
 
Early registration (by Mar 20) rates are $375 for students and $645 for 
academics/government. Group rate $545.  All meals are included in registration.  
 
Thanks.
 
Peggy
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genomics enabled crop breeding & improvement


May 18 – 21, 2015
HUDSONALPHA INSTITUTE FOR BIOTECHNOLOGY • HUNTSVILLE, AL USA


An international conference that brings together leading genomics researchers and plant breeders 
to explore emerging applications of new genomic technology to crop improvement.


www.CROPSconference.org
PRESENTED BY


Confirmed Speakers:
Sally Aitken
University of British Columbia, Canada
Ana Caicedo
University of Massachusetts, MA, USA
Chiedozie Egesi
National Root Crops Research Institute
(NRCRI), Nigeria
Catherine Feuillet
Bayer CropScience, NC, USA
Caixia Gao
Chinese Academy of Sciences, China
Paul Gepts
University of California, Davis, CA, USA
Dario Grattapaglia
Brazilian Agricultural Research Corporation 
(EMBRAPA), Brazil
Bin Han
Chinese Academy of Sciences, China


David Jackson
Cold Spring Harbor Laboratory, NY, USA


Thomas Juenger
University of Texas at Austin, TX, USA
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Jan Leach
Colorado State University, CO, USA
Jonathan Lynch
Penn State University, PA, USA
Emma Mace
Queensland Alliance for Agriculture and Food 
Innovation (QAAFI), Australia
Jurandir Magalhaes
Brazilian Agricultural Research Corporation 
(EMBRAPA), Brazil
Todd Mockler
Donald Danforth Plant Science Center, MO, 
USA
Seth Murray
Texas A&M University, TX, USA
Damaris Odeny
The International Crops Research Institute for 
the Semi-Arid Tropics (ICRISAT), India
Cameron Peace
Washington State University, WA, USA


Jesse Poland
Kansas State University, KS, USA
Sebastien Renaut
University of Montreal, Canada


Jean-Marcel Ribaut
CGIAR, Mexico
Steve Rounsley
Dow AgroSciences, IN, USA
Robert Stupar
University of Minnesota, MN, USA
Gerald Tuskan
Oak Ridge National Laboratory, TN, USA
Esther van der Knaap
Ohio State University, OH, USA
Rajeev Varshney
The International Crops Research 
Institute for the Semi-Arid Tropics
(ICRISAT), India
Dan Voytas
University of Minnesota, MN, USA
Peter Wenzl
The International Maize and Wheat
Improvement Center (CIMMYT), Mexico
Bing Yang
Iowa State, IA, USA
Qifa Zhang
Huazhong Agricultural University, China



https://support.hudsonalpha.org/crops

https://support.hudsonalpha.org/crops





City of Huntsville, Alabama “The Rocket City”
Huntsville, the county seat of Madison County and the second-largest city 
in Alabama, is centrally located in the northernmost part of the U.S. state of 
Alabama.  Welcoming high–tech endeavors, Huntsville is commonly referred 
to as the “Rocket City” for its centrality developing the Apollo Program’s 
Saturn V rockets to the moon, the Space Shuttle, the International Space 
Station and other key elements of the U.S. space program.  


Huntsville, Alabama USA is one of the most recognized cities in the Southeast 
- consistently named as one of the best places to live and work by a variety 
of national publications. The city is regularly named as a premier location for 
both business and quality of life. 


Technology, space, and defense industries have a major presence here with the Army’s Redstone Arsenal, NASA’s Marshall 
Space Flight Center and Cummings Research Park. Home to several Fortune 500 companies, Huntsville also offers a broad 
base of manufacturing, retail and service industries. The quality of life is second to none - with a variety of educational, 
recreational and cultural opportunities. Huntsville successfully combines the rich heritage of Southern hospitality with 
innovative high-tech ventures and cultural diversity. For more information, visit www.huntsvilleal.gov/about.


HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology
HudsonAlpha Institute for Biotechnology is a non-profit institute dedicated 
to innovating in the field of genomic technology and sciences across a 
spectrum of biological problems. Its mission is three-fold: sparking scientific 
discoveries that can impact human health and well-being; fostering biotech 
entrepreneurship; and encouraging the creation of a genomics-literate 
workforce and society. The HudsonAlpha biotechnology campus consists 
of 153 acres nestled within Cummings Research Park, the nation’s second 
largest research park. Designed to be a hothouse of biotech economic 
development, HudsonAlpha’s state-of-the-art facilities co-locate scientific 
researchers with entrepreneurs and educators. The relationships formed on 
the HudsonAlpha campus allow serendipity to yield results in medicine and 


agriculture. Since opening in 2008, HudsonAlpha, under the leadership of Dr. Richard M. Myers, a key collaborator on the 
Human Genome Project, has built a name for itself in genetics and genomics research and biotech education, and boasts 27 
biotech companies on campus. Learn more at www.hudsonalpha.org.


The University of Georgia
The Institute for Plant Breeding, Genetics and Genomics at The University of 
Georgia engages in the training of graduate students, the development of new 
crop varieties and basic research on the genetics and understanding of crop 
traits important to agriculture and human kind. The Institute has a philosophy 
that modern plant breeding should be integrated with modern genomics and 
biotechnology to achieve maximum efficiency. Their mission is to develop 
improved plant cultivars from agronomic and horticultural species of 
importance to Georgia, the U.S. and worldwide. Institute faculty train graduate 
students in modern plant breeding methods and conduct basic research on 
the genetics of crop traits important to agriculture and human kind.
Visit www.uga.edu for more information.
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